
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1200 North DuPont Highway, Dover, Delaware 19901-2277 

302.857.6060 / www.desu.edu 

Page 1 of 2 

OFFICE OF PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 
1200 N. DuPont Highway 

Dover, Delaware 19901-2277 

 

DELAWARE STATE UNIVERSITY 

 

Addendum # 2 
 

Date:   April 27, 2016 

 

Project:  Wilmington Campus Paving and Draining Project 

 

Contract:  FD-15-069 

 

The work herein shall be considered part of the bid documents for the referenced project and 

carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with 

the Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time.  Acknowledge receipt 

of addendum on the bid form as indicated. 

 

Clarifications: 

1. A minimum overlay depth of 2”of Type C Hot Mix is required.  

2. Epoxy resin paint shall be required for long line striping. Thermo plastic (extruded or 

preformed material) will be required on Asphalt surfaces, for short line striping, i.e. 

symbols/legends.  

Changes to Specifications: 

1. Revisions were made to section 00 41 13 - Bid Form - Bid Bond, which indicate a list of 

subcontractors. See attached  

Changes to Drawings: 

1. Revised limits of mill and overlay.  

General Information: 

1. Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet: Please see attached sheet for a list of the attendees at the mandatory 

pre-bid. See attached. 

2. Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes: These minutes are now integral to the bidding documents. See 

attached. 

 

Questions and Answers: 
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1. Question: There is a small grass area located on the northeast side of the one-story 

building that is called out to be milled and overlaid. Is this grass area to remain or to be 

paved? 

Answer: The grass area and concrete pad are to remain. The drawings have been revised to 

reflect the correct mill and overlay limits.  

2. Question: Are there any pavement markings required on any concrete? 

Answer: There are no proposed markings on the concrete. The DelDOT specification was 

used in the clarification section which referenced concrete, but was not applicable. It has 

been removed for clarification.  

3. Question: Please confirm that there are no alternates or unit prices needed on the bid form. 

Answer: There are no alternates or unit prices needed on the bid form. 

4. Question: I received addendum # 1 but could you please clarify the pavement markings 

again? We're going to have the blue handicap parking stall lines and symbols, the regular 

parking stall lines and hash markings denoting no parking, the new crosswalk and 

replacing another existing crosswalk and then there are the yellow letters FIRE LANE in 

several places along with the long yellow lines that box out this no parking fire lane area.    

I'm not exactly sure what gets the epoxy, the thermo plastic and the permanent pavement 

marking tape.    

Answer: All pavement lines/markings (including FIRE LANE text) are proposed to be 

epoxy resin, with the exception of the handicap symbols and the crosswalk symbols, which 

will be thermoplastic. All pavement markings shall be replaced in kind with the exception 

of the handicap spaces which were relocated on the plan. 

5. Question: Does the sign near the proposed handicap ramp need to be moved by the 

contractor as part of this project? 

Answer: The sign will need to be relocated by the contractor as part of this project. The 

sign was installed after the survey was done and is not shown on the plans. The sign shall 

be relocated approximately 3 feet to the southeast of proposed handicap ramp. Contractor 

shall coordinate with owner for the desired location of the sign in the field.  

6. There are no Long Lines on this project 

7. There is no striping on concrete surfaces on this project. 

 

 

 

END 

 

  
 

 


